Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:18 PM
To: ‘Baker, Larry'; ‘jamos@blm.gov'
Cc: Feather, David; Broom, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan
Mr. Baker,

The NMOCD has reviewed and accepts the remediation plan proposed for the WBDU 23 site (1RP-5181).

However, this determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

The closure report for this facility is due by September 16, 2019. Please notify the OCD 2 days prior to commencing with
the final remediation and sampling event.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; 'jamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>; Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan

All,

| am resubmitted this plan for approval. Thanks

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube




From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:40 AM

To: 'emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us' <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; 'jamos@blm.gov'
<jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan

All,

| am re-submitting the remediation plan that was re- submitted on 1/22/2019 for your review and approval. Please let
me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan

All,

| am re-submitting the remediation plan submitted on 11/21/2019 for your review and approval. Please let me know if
you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 8:42 AM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>;
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan

All,

Attached are the photo of the release. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR



direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:09 PM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>;
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: 1 RP-5181 Remediation Plan

All,

Attached is the Remediation Plan for 1 RP- 5181 for your review and approval. Please let me know if you have any
questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and a have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube




